
 
RFP No. 9082 – On-Call Air Quality 

Support Services 
 Questions and Answers 

 
Questions Received as of July 9, 2021 

 

1. Can you provide more detail as to what is expected for the following scope of services? 
14. Training 
16. CARB Programs 
17. Other Services as needed 
  

Answer: The intent of this contract is to assist Regional San and SASD with all existing and 
new CARB Programs as needed. This could be interpretation, development of comments, or 
implementation and reporting for existing and new programs. Training services could include 
training for environmental compliance, review of existing or new Regional San training 
programs, and other technical expertise related to air permitting. 
 
2. Is this a new contract? If not a new contract, what is the name of the incumbent firm(s)? 

 
Answer: This will be a new contract. However, there is an incumbent firm, Trinity Consulting, who 
has been providing the same services to Regional San and SASD. 
 
3. What is the anticipated term/duration of the contract? 

 
Answer: The term/duration of the contract is not set. The contract is up to $300,000. Since this is 
an on-call contract, the contract is active as long as there are funds remaining in the contract. 
 

4. The RFP requests References be provided. Can we provide the References as an attachment, or 
will the References count toward the 11-page limit? 

 
Answer: Yes, the References can be provided as an attachment. The References will not count 
towards the 11-page limit. 
 
5.  The RFP requests “Direct hourly labor rates for those staff to be billed to the project.” Does 

Regional San/SASD require a breakdown of rates (i.e., base rate plus overhead, general & 
administrative, fringe benefits, and/or fee/profit), or is a fully loaded hourly rate acceptable? 

 
Answer: Please include the billable loaded hourly rate. No need for additional breakdown rates. 

 
6. Would Regional San/SASD consider awarding this proposal to more than one consultant? 

 
Answer: Regional San and SASD intend to only award the proposal to one consultant. 
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